

# MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE LICENSE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WORCESTER

Monday, March 4, 2024

Commissioners Present:	Anthony Vigliotti, Chair Charran Fisher, Commissioner (remotely)
Commissioners Absent:	Martiza Cruz, Commissioner
Staff Present:	Alexandra Kalkounis, Worcester Law Department (remotely) Deborah Steele, Licensing

### Call to Order – 10:00 A.M.

### **Alcohol/Entertainment Requests**

- 1. Ovations Food Services, L.P. dba OVG Hospitality, 100 Madison Street
  - Request for transfer of general on premises all alcohol license from Professional Sports Catering, LLC
  - Request for common victualer license
  - Request for entertainment license for jukebox, tv, radio, dancing by patrons, dancing by entertainers, recorded music, live music, amplification system, play, moving picture show, floor show, light show, theatrical exhibition, karaoke, any other audio or visual show whether live or recorded specifically.

Adam MacKoul appeared upon behalf of the applications. He stated that he has been employed since the opening of the park and they are looking to change the ownership of the licenses.

Upon a roll call vote the Commission voted 2-0 to approve

- Request for transfer of general on premises all alcohol license from Professional Sports Catering, LLC
- Request for common victualer license
- Request for entertainment license for jukebox, tv, radio, dancing by patrons, dancing by entertainers, recorded music, live music, amplification system, play, moving picture show, floor show, light show, theatrical exhibition, karaoke, any other audio or visual show whether live or recorded specifically.

## List of Exhibits:

- A. Application for general on premises all alcohol license received and dated February 22, 2024
- B. Application for common victualer license received and dated February 22, 2024
- *C.* Application for entertainment license received and dated February 22, 2024.

### 2. Christopher Bettencourt, 275 Park Avenue (outside)

- Request for one day liquor license
- Request for one day entertainment license for live music, amplification system

### Sunday-March 10, 2024-11:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

Christopher Bettencourt appeared upon behalf of the applications. He stated that he is looking to have an outdoor event during the St. Patrick's Day Parade. He stated that he has letter of permission from the landlord of the property.

Chair Vigliotti asked how he would control crowds. Mr. Bettencourt stated he would have barricades and he would have three of four people from his establishment who are experienced in security/checking ID's.

Chair Vigliotti asked how the IDs would be checked. Mr. Bettencourt stated that under 21 would not be allowed in the area.

Commissioner Fisher stated that she believed that wristbands would be best way to control crowds.

Mr. Bettencourt stated that he was planning on using a stamp on hand to identify under 21.

Commissioner Fisher stated that she thinks wristbands are better as stamps rub off. Mr. Bettencourt stated that he could do the wrist band for 21 and older.

Upon a roll call vote the Commission voted 3-0 to approve the one-day liquor license and one day entertainment license.

List of Exhibits:

- A. Application for one day liquor license received and dated February 26, 2024
- B. Application for one day entertainment license received and dated February 26, 2024

#### **Adjournment**

Upon a roll call vote the Commission voted 2-0 to adjourn the meeting at 10:11 a.m.